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Brittany Fowlkes

From: K Madsen

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:48 AM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda Item 18, Prune the Budget

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisors,

There are 7 items where the BoS budget is well over $11 million dollars. We expect that the BoS will do due
diligence to get the budget under control. One of the ways we suggest is to examine all the frivolous spending,
such as the last meeting’s agenda items for Catholic Community Services of Arizona to house “asylum
seekers”, provide transportation, and continue the cycle of supporting the current border invasion.

Sincerely,
Kathy Madsen
pCcLD18




Brittany Fowlkes

From: K Macisen

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:53 AM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda ltem 18, Say No

CAUTION; This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisors,

This item extends a federal award through Pima County to Living Streets Alliance through the end of this year
for the Los Ranchitos Safe Routes Walkability Improvements project. Its aim is to provide traffic calming
measures and “increased sustainability and safety of residents in the Benson Highway Community
Development target area of unincorporated Pima County” with the modest target of installing at minimum
one traffic circle.

It also has “15-minute city” written all over it, and the language Living Streets Alliance uses is boilerplate
United Nations and World Economic Forum text. From their website: “Working at the intersection of social
justice, climate change, public health, and community development, we utilize streets to foster a just,
sustainable, and vibrant city.” Their Shared Streets project erected signs and barricades to make it easier “to
walk, hike and scoot” with “plenty of room for social distancing.” Regarding transportation funding:
“Transportation justice is climate justice is social justice. It’s time to realign transportation funding priorities
for the Tucson region, in order to ensure a sustainable and just future for generations to come.” To this end,
they plan to use the Move Tucson and RTA Next initiatives.

Sincerely,
Kathy Madsen
PCLDI18
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From: MIRIAM DIAMOND

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:06 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: My opinion

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

BOS MEETING Feb. 20, 2024
Addendum 2. Agenda Item #1. Update Discussion - Status of Legal Asylum Seeker Program

in Pima County. SUPPORT JAN LESHER’S RECOMMENDATION. NO county dollars should
be spent onimmigration activities, as the county admits this is a federal issue. YOU enabled
this crisis for five years and are now also responsible for what is about to happen in Tucson,
and elsewhere. What will you do with the 1150 W. Drexel building recently purchased?
Agenda Item #6: Why does Pima County need an HPV DAY? Really? Should we also have a
Flu Shot Day, a Get Your Family to the Clinic Day, or a National Flu Day? This is another way
to push avaccine on (and into) all of us. To proclaim it an awareness day is absolute silliness.
Don't we have better things to spend our time on?

Agenda Item #21Get out of the vaccine-promotion business and start working on critical
items for our citizens like the border invasion and fentanyl crisis.

Agenda Item #31: We are not in the business of promoting a vaccine that is killing and
injuring thousands of people across the globe, especially children and young adults, this is
an infection with a 99% survival rate. There is NO COVID emergency. Return all federal
money received that has anything to do with COVID-19 funding. How many people they know
that have died suddenly or been injured by the jabs.

Agenda ltem #11: Itis time to get back to basic budget items.

Agenda ltem #12: Petition for Relief of Taxes

In Arizona, churches are exempt from property taxes unless they fail to file on time each year. .
In her Petition to the Pima County BoS, Mrs. Curtis, the pastor's wife, describes the hardship
the church endured starting in 2019 and how the church fell into delinquency in filing for
yearly exemptions. Since the hardship began, the church has been intentional and on time in
filing with the Arizona Corporation Commission, believing this was all that was required in
filing for tax exemption. Pima County offers a Valuation Relief Program and the church has
filed paperwork to qualify. This church shows no income from property rentals, etc., and as
they are a small congregation. EXERCISEcompassion and either look further into the
circumstances of this petition, or forgive the delinquency today, as you would have done, if
you were considering a tax exemption form, after all.

Agenda ltem #15: Monthly Financial Update: WE EXPECT THAT THE BOS WILL DO DUE

DILIGENCE TO GET THE BUDGET UNDER CONTROL. One of the ways we suggest is to
1




examine all the frivolous spending, such as last meeting’s agenda items

for Catholic Community Services of Arizona to house “asylum seekers”, provide
transportation, and continue the cycle of supporting the current border invasion.
Agenda Item #18: Living Streets Alliance, Amendment No. 1This is double-speak for -
authoritarian state control driven by a false climate change narrative.

Agenda ltem #30: While end-of-life equipment replacement is understandable, it should not
be under the pretense of carbon reduction and “sustainability” — which is increasingly merely

a euphemism for state control.

Miriam Diamond

2/18/24
Sent from my iPhone



